1400 Oakdale St. + Ruston, Louisiana 71270 « (318) 255-5401

W. D. WALKER CLOTILL SMITH
Board Chairperson Executive Director

Setember 3, 2021

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
Mr. Doug Postel

FROM: Clotill Smith.2"%
Executive Director

RE: Request for Funds

The Board of Directors of Lincoln Total Community Action, Inc. is requesting financial
assistance in the amount of $6,000 to assist with yard maintenance, that is in excess of $10,000
annually, unexpected repairs to AC units, and other expenses for all centers.

There is a great need to have sufficient funds to help keep the Head Start facilities in
compliance with licensing, state and federal regulations. The Paul E. Slaton Center (Old Lincoln
Center), donated by the Lincoln Parish School Board, is in constant need of electrical repairs
throughout the building. We are still working on getting needed repairs to the gym to meet licensing
requirements. The gym will serve a great need for the program - parent meetings, in-door play for
children during inclement weather, and other activities.

The Board of Directors and Staff appreciate past donations and hope that we can count on
your continued support.

Should you have questions, please contact - Mrs. Pamela Harris or me at 318.255.5401 or
318.255.2318.

Lincoln Total Community Action, Inc. Sponsors These Programs:
Head Start & Special Projects



